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200202 Absolut Vodka Std 12x750ml 43% 14.9167 EA 3.00
101500 Jameson Standard 750ml 12x750ml 43% 16.6666 CA 3.00 319.35 -16.67 10,896.60
101475 Jameson Standard 375ml 12x375ml 43% 5.6667 EA 3.00 159.67 -5.67 462.01
160200 The Glenlivet Founders Reserve 12x750ml 43% 25.4167 EA 1.00 469.27

14,354.27
13,995.41
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Priscilla Ramlall
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From: Pranishwar Maharaj <pranishwar.maharaj@pernod-ricard.com>

Sent: Thursday, 21 September 2023 16:30

To: Dudu Mbele; Unati Hina; Kobus Claassens

Cc: Wikus Vermeulen; Priscilla Ramlall; Andrew Morris; Lebogang Maaga; Yashnavi Devar

Subject: RE: Memo - Required Approval

Attachments: PRSA Memo - Lebo Maaga.docx; Access Control Visitor Information- Lebo.xlsx

Approved

Pranishwar Maharaj

Accounts Receivable Manager | Pernod Ricard South Africa
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From: Dudu Mbele <Dudu.Mbele@pernod-ricard.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2023 4:28 PM

To: Unati Hina <Unati.Hina@pernod-ricard.com>; Pranishwar Maharaj <pranishwar.maharaj@pernod-ricard.com>; 'Kobus Claassens' <kobus@Irsa.co.za>
Cc: wikus@lrsa.co.za; Priscilla Ramlall <priscilla@Irsa.co.za>; Andrew Morris <Andrew.Morris@pernod-ricard.com>; Lebogang Maaga
<lebogang.maaga@pernod-ricard.com>

Subject: Memo - Required Approval

Hi All
Please find attached memo to authorized.

@'Kohus Claassens' please assist with QR code for tomorrow collection.

Kind regards

T R “ Dudu Mbele
Warehouse Assistant | Pernod Ricard South Africa

+27(31) 5664820
- 27, Vuna Close, Suite 503, Ridge 7

| - 4319 Durbon - South Africa
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LRSA SINGLE PICK FOR COLLECTION 7-5PE€ia
BLBTMONTF PRI1446193
Stock Code Stock Description Packsize Unit Batch Units QTY
Load ID: 9168576 |
Pernod Ricard South Africa
BLUE BOTTLE LIQ ZOZ%%@%U
CA |
101500 Jameson Standard 750ml12x750ml 43% 12 CA 3
_EA
200202 Absolut Vodka Std12x750ml 43% 1 EA 3
101475 Jameson Standard 375ml12x375ml 43% 1 EA 37
160200 The Glenlivet Founders Reserve12x750ml 43% 1 =B d\\\
10
Picked w%&&%@% Checked
2023/09/22 13:41:29 11




LRSA VARIANCE REPORT FOR SINGLE INVOICE 9168576

BLUE BOTTLE LIQ MONTFORD TO RECEIVE 0 PALLETS PRI1446193
Scanned St Code St Desc PackSize Unit  Units QTY Scan QTY VYariance
22/09/2023 03:44 101475 Jamesen Standard 375ml12x375ml 43% 1 EA 3 3 0
22/09/2023 03:44 101500 Jameson Standard 750ml12x750ml 43% 12 CA 3 3 8}
22/09/2023 03:43 160200 The Glenlivet Founders Reserve12x750ml 43 1 EA 1 1 0
2270972023 03:43 200202 Absolut Vodka Std12x750ml 43% 1 EA 3 3 O
10.00 10.00 0.00

Friday 22 September 2023 171




